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The clarifications and revisions in this addendum supersede the requirements in the Plans and Specifications 

dated JANUARY 2015.  The Successful bidder will be issued a revised set of Plans and Specifications. 

 

I. CPRA Response to Bidder Question  

 

Question:  
1.   There are 4” posts that are still in good condition. Can those posts be reused? 

2. Can we use some of the existing fencing that is still in good shape? 

3. Just to clarify does Coastal Protection want all post and fenced removed? 

4. What was cost of housing & dump site for trash? Where is staging area? 

 

 

Response:  
1. Four inch posts may be reused provided they are in good condition, stripped of 

fencing material, and are approved by CPRA prior to construction of the new fence.  

Fencing materials will be bid per linear foot of completed sand fence.  Bid price will 

not be adjusted at time of construction based on reusable posts. 

2. Existing sand fence cannot be reused. 

3. For bidding purposes, assume that all existing sand fencing and posts must be 

removed and disposed of appropriately at an approved dump site.  Additionally, 

assume that all 27,257 feet of sand fence will need to be installed. 

4.  CPRA’s construction cost estimate was given previously in Addendum 01.  It is 

incumbent upon the bidder/contractor to determine their housing costs (if deemed 

necessary) and locate a landfill for the disposal of the damaged sand fence. 

 

 The Project Access point identified on Sheet 3 of the plans can be used as a staging 

area provided that the bidder/contractor receives approval from the Cameron Parish 

Police Jury.   

 

 Contact info is as follows:  Ryan Bourriaque (337) 775-5718 Ext. 110 
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